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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 12:11 PM

To: WANG Peter

Cc: CHAN Sam: HO Vincent; KKLau; SUR; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKX6997C
Dear Peter,

The market value for SKX 6997C is $42k - $45k (est) as at JUN 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:20 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Cc: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKX6997C

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly assist to get back to AXA Peter.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager "ﬁ‘ k{w
LKK Auto Consultants W
phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933) = CI\

Jo

<=

From: CHAN Sam [mailto:sam.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 5:00 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; ricky @rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc
<jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; Autoprobe
- Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; benson@lbs-auto.com; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>
Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKX6997C
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

# ’
From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:20 AM

To: LKK Valuation; WANG Peter

Cc: CHAN Sam; HO Vincent; KKLau

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKX6997C

Attachments: 20180627141917 pdf

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly assist to get back to AXA Peter.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lau | Admin Manager
LKK Auto Consultants 300&7

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 {e ofr..‘
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933) W(I\ |

From: CHAN Sam [mailto:sam.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June, 2018 5:00 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc
<jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; Autoprobe
- Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; benson@Ibs-auto.com; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor <admin@autoprobe.com.sg>
Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKX6997C

Dear partners,
Please assist to provide Mr. Peter Wang with the market value for this case.
DOA: 24.06.2018

Thanks in advance for your help

Thanks & regards

Sam

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you

have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
1
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FARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modet:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Jun 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquiteRebateBy

Singapore NRIC
3544G

SKX6997C

Yes

27 Jun2018

B.MW.

5231 2.5 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D
Silver

2010
05197377N52B25AF
WBAFP32030C257749
150.0 kW (201 bhp)
$41,108.00

24 May 2010

24 May 2010

2
$41,108.00 7/9 &W

Yes
23 May 2020
$22,609.00

23 May 2020

B- Car(1601cc &above)
10

$45,501.00

$8,661.00

$31,270.00
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